
From: Dawn Kolkman
To: Linton, Ron
Cc: Mike Thomas; Tracy Hanna
Subject: Table 3 Passive Gamma Radiation Monitoring - January-June 2014
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:19:50 PM
Attachments: Table 3 Passive Gamma Radiation Monitoring.pdf

Ron,
Attached is Table 3 Passive Gamma Radiation Monitoring.  It was intended to be submitted with the
January-June 2014 Semi-Annual Report that was submitted under coverletter dated August 13,
2014.
 
This is an email submission only.
 
Thank You
 

Dawn Kolkman
Permitting Manager
 
Uranerz Energy Corporation
1701 East “E” Street
PO Box 50850
Casper, WY 82605-0850 USA
T: 307-289-8900 | F: 307-265-8904 | E: dkolkman@uranerz.com
 
This electronic coummunication, and any attachments, may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying or reliance upon the contents of
this coummunication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this coummunication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and kindly delete this message.  Thank you for your cooperation.
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